
November 13, 1952

Dear Mr. Hartmcon:

i iegra6 we do aot aave any outants of K-12 of the character
seaticnsd la your leties of the llch. Like yourself, we would Like
& hove cus. Ga the other hand, we have frequently isolated Lyrtic
varlante of aanbda woich may suit your own purposes, These variants
are readily dstectsi as clear plaques in platings of excess lambda
with sensitive bacteria.

she question whethes the up accuy controls the auintenanee of
dembiu, ot is the uctual site of the provirus in the lysogenic bac-
terium is onu of tue greatesl interest. By and largegi the evidence
seems tu favor the labtar, -

From what can be seen at tue moaunt, tha sysien lambda~2 (the lytic
verdant) + Kei? (or W-1435) woula svea to be as anvrovriste for cyto~
logical comparisons with inauction as would lambda + K-12 "al veophoretic
mbent'. 14 sithes case, you woule ve aeaiing with a somewhat distinct
Shain of NOvimvitus inte;actions.

Yours sincerely,

Joshua Lederberg

Mr. ©. EB. Hertoaan
Department of Microbiology
University of Pennsylvania
Philadeiphis 4


